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Ref: D2017/74146
Sarah Fabian
Student Planner
Resource Assessments
NSW Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Fabian
Wallerawang Quarry Modification 1 (DA 344-11-2001 MOD 1)

| refer to your email received 6 June 2017 requesting WaterNSW to provide comment on the
Environmental Assessment (EA) for the Wallerawang Quarry Modification 1. WaterNSW
appreciates the opportunity and offers the following comments for consideration.

WaterNSW notes that the EA has addressed the matters raised by WaterNSW for inclusion in the
Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs). WaterNSW considers the
carrying out of the proposed modification would have a neutral or beneficial effect on water quality
provided the proposed mitigation measures are implemented.

WaterNSW notes that the silt dams, sediment dam (SB3) and some dirty water diversion drains in
Figure 2, Page 3 of the main report appear to be within the approved extraction area as shown in

Figure 8, Page 31 of the main report. WaterNSW requests that the updated Water Management
Plan address this matter.

WaterNSW recommends that the Department modify Condition 2.29 of the consent as follows:

e Before the modification works are implemented, the Water Management Plan shall be
updated in consultation with Water NSW.

If you wish to discuss this letter or the project more generally please do not hesitate to contact
Miles Ellis, Catchment Assessments Officer on 9865 2502.
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MALCOLM HUGHES
Manager Catchment Protection
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